
Cook, Jackie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cook, Jackie 
Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:36 PM 
'Adams Peter' 

Cc: Ackerman Geoff; Leonard David; Gauer Cody 
Subject: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information for ENI US Operating Company License: 

50-29114-01; Docket: 030-38377; Control: 592257 

Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Mr. Adams: I appreciate your prompt response and acknowledge receipt. However, please 
submit a course outline of the Industrial Radiation Safety training course from Alaska Technical Training, Inc. 
so I can confirm that it is equivalent to the criteria for acceptable training for authorized users and radiation 
safety officers in Appendix D of NUREG-1556, Vol. 4, Rev. 1 (https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc­
collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v4/). 

Thanking you in advance for your assistance in this matter, 

.M.,,. J.acquelin.e ":Jacliie" ~. eooJi 
Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 7601 1 
817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax) 
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 

From: Adams Peter [mailto:Peter.Adams@enipetroleum.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 1:16 PM 
To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Ackerman Geoff <Geoff.Ackerman@enipetroleum.com>; Leonard David <David.Leonard@enipetroleum.com>; 
Gauer Cody <Cody.Gauer@enipetroleum.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional Information for ENI US Operating Company License: 50-29114-01; 
Docket: 030-38377; Control: 592257 

Ms. Cook, 
Please see below and attached a response letter from our Production Manager, Cody Gauer along with 
certifications for Geoff Ackerman. I apologize for the delay in the response. 

Cody Gauer 
Eni Petroleum 
3800 Centerpoint Dr, Suite 300 
Anchorage AK 
January 17, 2017 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
1600 East Lamar BL VD 
Arlington TX 76011-4511 
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License: 50-29114-01 
Docket: 030-38377 
Control:592257 

MS. Cook: 

In response to your email dated December 30, 2016, please find attached Geoff Ackerman's certificate of 
completion for a 40 hour course in Industrial Radiation Safety from Alaska Technical Training Inc. 

In addition to the 40 hour course, Mr Ackerman has been an authorized user in our facility since 2012. Also 
attached is his APNGA Certification. 

Please notify Peter Adams if you have any questions regarding this information. His contact information is as 
follows: Cell 907-440-0806, Office 907-865-3352, e-mail peter.adams@enipetroleum.com 

Sincerely, 

Cody Gauer 
Production Manager 

Pete Adams 
eni US Operating Co 
Alaska Safety Coordinator 
Main: 907-865-3353 
Mobile: 907-440-0806 

From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 8:11 AM 
To: Adams Peter 
Subject: Request for Additional Infonnation for ENI US Operating Company License: 50-29114-01; Docket: 030-38377; 
Control: 592257 
Importance: High 

Mr. Adams: Please see attached a request for additional information for your license amendment dated 
October 19, 2016. Please respond to this email by Tuesday, January 17, 2017. Please do not hesitate to 
contact me if additional clarification is needed regarding the attachment. 

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation, assistance, and prompt response in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

.At,. jacqicelitu ''JacNe." fl). eoo& 
Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011 
817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax) 
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Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 

This message may contain information that is confidential, and is being sent exclusively to the Recipient. 
If you are not the designated Recipient, you are prohibited from utilizing, copying or divulging the information contained in 
this message, or taking any action whatsoever on the basis of the information herein. 
If you have received this message by mistake, we ask you to kindly inform the Sender and to delete the message. 
It is understood that, with regard to messages sent by its network, the Company is not responsible for any statements 
made or opinions expressed, that are not strictly related to the Company's operations. 
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